dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

From: The Mineral Galler lnc, <kevin@themineralgaller, ccsend.com> on behalf of The
Mineral Galler, lng. <kward@themineralgaller, ,com>

Sent: Sunda, Jul 10,2022 6:36 PM

To: dbarthelm @webmineral.com

Subject: * The Make An Offer Mineral Sale *

Make An Offer Sale!

For a Limited Time Only!

Here's something new for 2022! In place of our usual
Summertime Pre-Denver Show Mineral Sale, I'm going
to try a new auction format for the entire website. For a
limited time only, I'm accepted best offers on every item
in every mineral showroom. Basically, the entire website

is now on sale and all reasonable offers will be accepted.

The rules are simple: Just select your item or items of
choice in an email with your best offer for each. | will
respond quickly with an acceptance email or
counteroffer.




If your item of choice is a consignment specimen, | will
present your offer to the consignor for acceptance. This
Sale applies to all mineral showrooms including the new
Gold, Silver, Beryl, and soon to be online Rhodochrosite

showrooms. This sale will last for a short time only so
take advantage of the savings to add to your collection!

To Browse the Showrooms on Sale, Click the Button Below!
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